ADDENDUM #2

Questions for New River Valley Regional Jail (NRVRJ}, VA
RFP #2019-2: Request for Pharmacy Services

1, What vendor is currently providing pharmacy service to NRVRJ? How leng has this vendor
been in place? Are there any current issuesfconcerns in these services?

Answer: The current vendor is Westwood Pharmacy. Any issuies and concerns that may be
related to their services is confidential and won't be released as part of the response to this
question.

2, Assuming the contracted price is as requested in the RFP (Cost plus a dispensing fee}, what
is the current contracted price? Or, is there another methodology in use?

Answer. Please see Addendum #1.

3. Seeing as you are hoping for a quick turnaround in start of services {new contract date of
August 1), when will an award be issued?

Answer. The award will be made as scon as practicable after review and interview of selected
candidates. The responses are due July 12 and evaluations shalt begin the foliowing Monday.

4, |If there is interest in other vendors, might these vendors be given an opportunity for an oral
presentation to further explain our services, before an award is issued?

Answer. The evaluation committee will determine interviews and follow-up in accordance with the
terms in the RFP.




